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Dan Wierzba

From: Peich, Wendy M - DNR [Wendy.Peich@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2013 4:19 PM

To: Dan Wierzba

Cc: klondikefarms@frontier.com; Peich, Wendy M - DNR
Subject: RE: Idondike farms

Hi Dan,

| have determined that Wetland 1 is exempt from Waterway and Wetland permit requirements.

I will be writing up and emailing a more “official” determination letter, but wanted to let you know informally as scon as
possible.

Call or email with any further guestions!

B3 WINDY M PEICH
WATER MANAGEMENT SPECIALIST
Waterway and Wetland Protection
Bureau of Watershed Management
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

PHONE: {608) 2753481
FAK: (603 2662244
EMAIL wendy. peich@wisconsin,gov
WEBSITE: dnr.wh.gov

FACEROOK: www.facebook.com/WIDNR

Quality Customer Service is Important to Us, Tell Us How We Are Doing.

Water Division Customer Service Survey
hitps:Ywww . survevmonkey.cony's/WDNR Waier

From: Dan Wierzba [mailto:Dan@reaeng.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 10:24 AM

To: Peich, Wendy M - DNR
Cc: klondikefarms@fronder.com
Subject: Klondike farms

Wendy
Have you had a chance to determined if Wetland 1 would have an exemption for an artificial wetland. We need
fo determine if we can direct stormwater to the existing pond to begin to layout alternatives.

Dan Wierzba E.LT.
Project Engineer

Resource Engineering Associates, Inc.
3510 Parmenter 5t, Suite 100
Middleton, W1 53562
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State of Wisconsin Scott Walker, Governor
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESQURCES Gathy Stepp, Secretary
South Central Region Headquarters Telephone 808-266-2621
3911 Fish Hatchery Road Toll Free 1-888-936-7483
Fitchburg, Wi 53711.5387 TTY Access via relay - TH1

April 21, 2014 GR-SC-2014-13-00863

Klondike Farms
Kevin Klahn

NB995 Highway 104
Brooldyr, W1 53521

RE: Coverage under the wetland statewide general permit for residential/commercialfindustrial development, located in the Town of
Rutlarid, Dane County, also described as in the SW1/4 of the NE1/4 of Section 3, Township 5 North, Range |0 East.

Dear Mr, Kiahn:

Thanl you for submitting an application for coverage-under the wetland statewide general permit for residential/commercialfindustrial
development, 5. 281,36, Wis. Stats.

You have certified that your project meets the eligibility criteria and conditions for this activity. Based upon your signed certification you
may proceed with your project. Please take this time to re-read the permit eligibility standards and conditions. The eligibllity standards
can be found on your application checldist or In the statewide general perrnit WDNR-GP1-2012 (found at
hittp/fdnr.wipovitopiciwaterwaysfeonstructf tf tml). The permit conditicns are attached to this letter. You are responsible for
meating all genetal permit eligibility standards and permit conditions. This Includes notifying the Department before starting the project,
and submitting photographs within one week of project completion. Please note your coverage is valid for 5 years from the date of the
department’s determination or until the activity is completed, whichever occurs first. This permit coverage constitutes the state of
Wisconsin's watland water quality certification under USCS's, 1341 (Clean Water Act 5. 401).

The Department conducts routifie and annual. compliance monitoring inspections. -Our staff may follow up and Inspect your project to
verify cornpliance with state statutes and codes. If you need to modify your project please contact your local Water Management
Specialist, Wendy Peich.at (608} 275-3481 or email wendy.peich@wisconsin.gov to discuss your proposed modifications.

The Department of Natural Resources appreciates your willingriess to comply with wetland regulations, which help to protect the water
quality, fish and wildlife habitat, natural scenic beauty and recreational value of Wisconsin's wetland resources for future generations,

Please be sure to obtaln any other local, state or federal permits that are required before starting your project.

IF you have any questions, please call me at (608) 275-3481 or email wendy.peich@wisconsin.gov.

ce Simone Kotb, {(651)290-5730, Project Manager, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Dane County Zoning Administrator
Conservation Warden

Quality Customer Service Is Imporiant fo Us, Tell Us How We Are Doing.
Water Division Customer Service Survey
hitps:/iwww.surveymonkey.com/sAMVDNRWater
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WDNR-GP[-2012 Permit Conditions — Residential/Commercial/industral

You agree to comply with the following conditions:

Application. You shall submit a complete application package to the Department as outlined in the application
materials and section 2 of this permit. If requested, you shafl furnish the Department, within a reasonable timeframe,
any information the department needs to verify compliance with the terms and conditions of this permit.

Certification. Acceptance of general permit WDNR-GF1-2012 and efforts to begin wark on the activities authorized
by this general permit signifies that you have certified the project meets all eligibility standards outlined in Section | of
this permit and that you have read, understood and have agreed to follow all terms and conditions of this general
permit.

Reflance on Applicant's Data. The determination by this office that a confirmation of authorization is not contrary to
wetland water quality standards will be based upon the information provided by the applicant and any other
information required by the DNR.

Project Plans. This permit does not authorize any work other than what is specifically described in the notification
package and plans submitted to the Department and you certified is in compliance with the terms and conditions of
WDNR-GP[-2012

Expiration. This WDNR-GP1-2012 expires on October 9, 2017. The time limit for completing work authorized by
the provisions of WDNR-GP1-2012 ends 5 years after the date on which the discharge is considered to be
authorized under WENR-GP1-2012 or until the discharge is complated, whichever occurs first,

Other Permit Requirements. You are responsible for chtaining any other permit or approval that may be required for
your project by local zoning ordinances, other local authority, other state permits and by the U.S. Army Corps of
Engineers before starting your project.

Authorization Distribution. You must supply a copy of the permit coverage autherization to every contractor
working on the project.

Project Start. You shall notify the Department before starting construction.

Permit Posting. You must post a copy of this perimit coverage letter at a conspicuous location on the project site prior
to the execution of the permitted activity, and remaining at least five days after stabilization of the area of permitted
activity. You must aso have a copy of the permit coverage letter and approved plan available at the project site at all
times untit the project is complete.

. Permit Compliance. The department may modify or revole caverage of this permit if the project is not constructed

in compliance with the terms and conditions of this permit, or if the Department determines the project will be
detrimental to wetland water quality standards. Any act of noncompliance with this permit constitutes a permit
violation and is grounds for enforcement action. Additionally, if any applicable conditions of this permit are found to
be invalid or unenforceable, authorizatlon for all activities to which that condition applies is denied.

. Copstruetion Timing. Once wetland work commences, all wetland construction activities must be continuous until

the permitted activity Is completed and the site is stabilized.

. Construction. No other portion of the wetland may be disturbed beyond the area designated in the submitted plans.

. Project Completion. Within one week of completion of the regulated activity, you shall submit to the Department a

statement certifying the project is in compliance with all the terms and conditions of this permit, and photographs of
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the activitles authorized by this permit. This statement must reference the Department-issued docket number, and
be submitted to the Department staff member that authorized coverage.

. Proper Malntenance. You must maintain the activity authorized by WDNR-GPI-2012 in good condition and in

conformance with the terms and conditions of this permit utilizing best management practices. Any structure of fif
authorred shall be properly maintalned to ensure no.additional impacts to the remaining wetlands.

. Stte Access: Upon reasonable notice, you shall allow-access to the site to any Department employee who is

investigating the project’s construction, operation, maintenance or permit compliance with the terms and conditions
of WDNR-GP1-2012 and applicable laws.

. Eroston and siltation controls. The project site shall implement erosion and sediment control measures that

adequately control or prevent erosion, and prevent damage to wetlands as outlined in NR 51,1 [{6m), Wis. Adm.
Code.

. Equipment use. The equipment used in the wetlands must be low ground weight equipment as specified by the

mahufacturer specifications.

. Invasive Species. All project equipment shall be decontaminated for removal of invasive species prior to and after

each use on the project site by utllizing other best management practices to avoid the spread of Invasive species as
outlined in NR 40, Wis, Adm, Code. For more information, refer to http://dnr.wi.gov/toplc/Invasivas/omp. bitml.

. Federal and State Threatened and Endangered Spacies. WDNR-GP1-2012 does not affect the DNR's responsibility

to instre that all authorizations comply with Section 7 of the Federal Endangered Species Act, s. 29.604, Wis. Stats

and applicable State:Laws, No DR authorization under this permit will be granted for projects found not.to comply

with these Actsflaws. No activity Is authorized which is likely to jeopardize the continued existence of a threatened
or endangered specias or a species proposed for such designation, as identified under the Federal Endangered
Spacies Act and/or State law or which is likely to destroy or adversely madify the critical habitat of a specles as
identified under the Federal Endangered Species Act.

Special Concern Spacies. If the Wisconsin National Heritage Inventory lists a known special concern species to be
present in the project area you will take reasonable action to prevent significant adverse impacts or to enhance the
habitat for the species of concern.

Historic Properties and Cultural Resources. WDNR-GP[-2012 does not affect the DNR's responsibility to insure
that all authiorizations comply with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act and s. 44,40, Wis, Stats. No
DINR authorization urider this permit will be granted for projects found not to comply with these Acts/laws.
Information on the location and existence of historic resources can be obtained from the State Historic Preservation
Office-and thie Natlonal Reglster of Historic Places. i cultural, archasological, or historical resources are unearthed
during activities authorized by this permit, work must be stopped immediately and the State Historic Preservation
Officer must be contacted for further instruction.

Preventive Measures. Measures must be adopted to prevent potentlal pollutants from entering a wetland or
waterbody. Construction materials and debris, including fuels, oil, and other liquid substances, will not be stored in
the construction area In a manner that would allow them to enter a wetland or waterbody as a result of spillage,
natural runoff, or flooding. I a spil of any potential poliutant shouid occur, it is the responsibility of the permittee to
remove such materlal, to minimize any contamination resulting from this spill, and to immediately notify the State
Duty Officer at 1-800-943-0003,

Suitable fill material. All fill authorized under this permit must consist of clean suitable soil material, as defined by s,
NR 500.03(214), Wis. Admin. Code, free from hazardous substances as defined by s. 289.01(1 1), Wis. Stats., and free
from solid waste as defined by s. 289.01(1 1) and (33), Wis, Stats,




24, Standard for Coverage. Wetland impacts from the project will cause only minimal adverse environmental impacts as
determined by the Department.

25. Transfers. Coverage under this permit is transferable to any person upon prior written approval of the transfer by the
Departrment. '

26. Limits of State Liabliity. In authorizing work, the State Government does not assume any liability, including for the

following: :

a. Darages to the permitted project or uses thereof as a result of other permitted or unpermitted activities or
from natural causes,

b. Damages to the permitted project or uses thereof as a result of current or future activities.undertaken by or on
behal{ of the State in the public interest.

¢ Darmages to persons, property, or to other permitted or unpermitied activities or structures caused by the
activity authorized by this permit,

d.  Design or construction deficiencies associated with the permitted work.

e. Damage claims associated with any future modification, suspension, or revocation of this WDNR-GP1-2012,

27. Reevaluation of Deciston. The Department may suspend, modify or revoke authorization of any previously
authorized activity and may take enforcement action if any of the following occur:

a. The applicant fails to comply with the terms and conditions of WDINR-GP1-2012.

b. The information provided by the applicant in support of the permit application proves to have been false,
incomplete, or inaccurate. ‘

¢. Significant new information surfaces which this office did not consider in reaching the original public interest
decision.




